WEETON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 10 September 2019. At 7.30pm in Almscliffe Hall.

- 1. Apologies. From B. Wilyman due to an oversight for the date of the last Meeting. Members of the Council: B.Wilyman, K.Clark, N.Anderson, P.Jagger, H.Bosworth, M.Styrin, J.Cheseldene. V.Oldham and C.Trotter also attended.
- 2. Declaration of interest not already declared . None.
- 3. Minutes of the last Meeting on 2 July 2019 having been circulated were taken as read as being a true record of that Meeting, proposed by N.Anderson and seconded by K.Clark. The Chairman duly signed the Minutes.
- 4. Ongoing issues not already resolved
 - B. Wilyman advised that the brambles and hedges have been cut back and other overgrown hedges were also cut back. The Woodgate Lane hedge required cutting back and a quote will be obtained for the work.
 - Drain under Weeton Lane Railway Bridge. Further flooding has taken place and C.Trotter will take up the matter with Highways.
 - Cricket Ground. C.Trotter offered a grant of £500 to help clear the field of debris and secure the site for future use. A working party will be set up to help with the work and P.Jagger and B.Wilyman agreed to help. M.Styrin will be contacted about the grant.
 - Ticket machine at Weeton Station. After further communication on the matter of a further machine on the Harrogate side has been received and the details will form part of the next News bulletin in the Parish News.
- 5. District Councillors report. The UCI event is now being prepared for with signs etc. but the timing of the races may alter due to weather conditions. The bin collection service and recycling may be affected by the races. Any resident who finds that the normal collection has been missed should report to Customer Services at HBC and receive a report reference number followed by a reply. If the reply still does not result in the collection then the district councillors should be informed. For Weeton this is V.Oldham the email number can be found on the website. Discussion time on the Local Plan has been extended. Log Business on Harrogate Road. Councillors are not happy abut the report by the Enforcement Officer and are to arrange a site visit with copies of the Permitted development plans. B. Wilyman, K. Clerk and V.Oldham are to attend. County Councillors report. Many Meetings are to take place at Northallerton. Nidd Gorge scheme has been dropped. Kex Gill is still not satisfactorily resolved and movement is still taking place. Many repairs are also taking place following the flood damage in the Dales. The 40mph limit on the bend over the Railway line on the A658 near the roundabout will become a permanent restriction. Work is to continue on the barriers at this location for the protection of the Railway line.
- 6. Accounts

Balance by cash book
£67.74 Parish Plan NYCC Grant
£6382.59 Parish Council
£6450.33 Balance
Bank statements
Skipton acct. £4022
Yorks Bank £2428.33
Balance £6450.33

Invoices for payment

No. 531 Post office Response Reply Village Plan £43.25 Paid*

No. 532 One World Arboriculture Ltd tree survey ash tree V.Green £200 No. 533 G.Marston grass cut 50% contract £498 Total £741.25

*Approved by Councillors paid on 29/8/2109

Approval for payment of invoices proposed by P.Jagger seconded by H.Bosworth Changes to Accounts regulations. K.Clark and C.Moore are to liaise with the details of the regulations to go on the website after being approved by Councillors. Risk assessment on ash tree on Village Green. Some tree work is necessary along with an aerial inspection followed by an annual inspection of the tree and pruning of a holly to allow access to view the lower western side of the main stem. A suitable inspection of the suggested areas of concern is to be arranged before tree surgery commences.

Risk assessment on the Parish Seats. An inspection has been carried out on the seats. The majority require remedial work but the one on the corner of Woodgate Lane and the main road is beyond economical repair and should be replaced. Councillors will consider a recycled plastic seat and the Clerk will forward three suitable suppliers for consideration. C. Trotter is to investigate the possibility of a small grant towards the work. He is to liaise with B.Wilyman who will in turn advise Councillors. A suggestion was made to allow sponsorship of the seats.

Planning

19/03512/FUL, demolition of existing dwelling and replacement dwelling at The Limes Weeton Lane. No objections.

19/01778/FUL, **Refusal** for agricultural building on field 428338 446963 at Weeton Lane, Weeton.

19/00306/FUL, **Approval** for 2 single storey extensions at The Willows Crag Lane Huby.

- 8. Correspondence. A letter from a resident was read out to Councillors.

 They agreed that a response should be sent from the Council via the Clerk.

 K.Clark agreed to investigate the approval for the seat at Kingsway not approved by Parish Councillors.
- 9. Councillors requests. None.
- 10. GDPR. P.Jagger is to report at the next Meeting.
- 11. Parish Plan. The results of the Plan have not yet been formulated.
- 12. Date for the next Meeting. 19 November 2019. Following a discussion with Councillors it was agreed to change the Meeting date from the 12 November to ensure that all Councillors were able to attend.
 Signed.
 Dated.